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STAFF'S SECOND DATA REQUEST 
VIA EMAIL 

RE: Docket No. 20220122-EI - Petition for limited proceeding rate increase to 
implement return on equity provisions in 2021 agreement, by Tampa Electric 
Company. 

Dear Mr. Wahlen and Mr. Means: 

By this letter, the Commission staff requests that Tampa Electric Company (TECO) 
provide responses to the following data requests: 

1. Refer to Exhibit 3 of the petition, Bate Stamp Page 26. Please provide TECO's proforma 
monthly weather normalization adjustments to revenues for the period January 2017 to 
date. 

2. Refer to TECO's response to Staff Data Request 1, No. 5.c., the Petition Exhibit 2, Page 
3 of 4, and TECO's response to Staff s First Data Request, No. 4.a. 
BSC _9Q4aMonteCarlo _ DegreeDays.xlsx, tab "Data" and "Summary". 

a. Has TECO determined whether the monthly normal CDD and HDD data appearing in 
Exhibit 2 reflects trend (increasing, decreasing) over the 20 year period of 2001 through 
2020? Please explain. 

b. Does TECO expect any historical trend identified in response to Question 2.a to persist in 
future years? 

c. How, if at all, did TECO' s method of normalizing sales and revenues for weather take into 
account any trend identified in response to Question 2.a? If not, why not? 
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3. Refer to TECO’s response to Staff’s First Data Request, No. 5.c.  
 
a.  Is TECO aware of any electric utilities that use alternatives to simple averaging of 

historical CDD and HDD weather data to calculate weather normals (e.g. weighting, 
trending, etc.) in order to take into account weather trends?  If so, please identify such 
utilities and describe the methods used. 

 
b.  Please explain methods known to TECO for historical trends in weather data (CDD and 

HDD) to be used to project future sales and revenues. 
 

4. Refer to TECO’s Petition, Exhibit 2 and its response to Staff’s First Data Request, No. 
4.a., Excel File “BS_9Q4aMonteCarlo_DegreeDays.xlsx, tab “Summary”, Columns P 
through AD.  Please explain why TECO used Monte Carlo Simulations to adjust its 
historical monthly NOAA-sourced CDD and HDD data that was used to adjust sales and 
revenue in its Petition. 

 
5. Please refer to TECO’s response to Staff’s First Data Request, No. 4.a., Excel File 

“BS_9Q4aMonteCarlo_DegreeDays.xlsx”, tab “DATA”, and NOAA’s historical 
climatological data for March 2010 the Company relied upon for calculating weather 
normals in this proceeding.  

 
a. Please reconcile the apparent anomalies between the historical NOAA CDD and HDD 

values for March 2010 in the amount of 21.5 for CDDs and 125.5 for HDDs (calculated 
below in staff’s Excel screenshot) and TECO’s historical CDD and HDD values for that 
same time period (8 for CDD’s and 62 for HDD’s). 

 
b. Please explain any other anomolies that may exist for monthly CDD and HDD data within 

the 20 year period used to calculate normal weather. 
 
 Please file all responses electronically no later than the close of business on Friday, July 
22, 2022 via the Commission’s website at www.floridapsc.com, by selecting the Clerk’s Office 
tab and Electronic Filing Web Form.   Please feel free to call me at (850) 413-6856 if you have 
any questions. 
 
      Sincerely, 
 
 
      /s/ Ryan Sandy  
      Ryan Sandy 
      Senior Attorney 
 
RPS/ds 
 
cc: Office of Commission Clerk 
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